Public Document Pack

Democratic Services EPSOM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB-COMMITTEE

Wednesday 7 January 2026 at 11.00 am

Place: Council Chamber, Epsom Town Hall

Online access to this meeting is available on YouTube: Link to online broadcast

The members listed below are summoned to attend the Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee
meeting, on the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business set out in this
agenda.

Councillor Neil Dallen Councillor Clive Woodbridge
Councillor Humphrey Reynolds

Yours sincerely

-

Chief Executive

For further information, please contact democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk or tel:
01372 732000

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

No emergency drill is planned to take place during the meeting. If the fire alarm sounds
continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the
nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital
that you follow their instructions.

e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;
e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but
move to the assembly point at Dullshot Green and await further instructions; and

e Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe to do so.



https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLU1GWtI_OsxUcyTb2u4WGNNV7n-MGYVaZ

Public information

Please note that this meeting will be held at the Town Hall, Epsom and will be available to observe
live using free YouTube software.

A link to the online address for this meeting is provided on the first page of this agenda. A limited number
of seats will be available on a first-come first-served basis in the public gallery at the Town Hall. If you wish
to observe the meeting from the public gallery, please arrive at the Town Hall reception before the start of
the meeting. A member of staff will show you to the seating area. For further information please contact
Democratic Services, email: democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk, telephone: 01372 732000.

Information about the terms of reference and membership of this Committee are available on the Council’s
website. The website also provides copies of agendas, reports and minutes.

Agendas, reports and minutes for this Committee are also available on the free Modern.Gov app for iPad,
Android and Windows devices. For further information on how to access information regarding this
Committee, please email us at Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.qov.uk.

Exclusion of the Press and the Public

There are no matters scheduled to be discussed at this meeting that would appear to disclose confidential
or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended). Should any such matters arise during the course of discussion of the below items or should the
Chair agree to discuss any other such matters on the grounds of urgency, the Committee may wish to
resolve to exclude the press and public by virtue of the private nature of the business to be transacted.

Questions and statements from the Public

Questions and statements from the public are not permitted at meetings of this Committee. Annex 4.2 of
the Epsom & Ewell Borough Council Operating Framework sets out which Committees are able to receive
public questions and statements, and the procedure for doing so.

Filming and recording of meetings

The Council allows filming, recording and photography at its public meetings. By entering the Council
Chamber and using the public gallery, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those
images and sound recordings.

Members of the Press who wish to film, record or photograph a public meeting should contact the
Council’'s Communications team prior to the meeting by email at: communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming should not move around the room whilst filming nor
should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing the meeting. The use of flash photography,
additional lighting or any non-handheld devices, including tripods, will not be allowed.


mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/council/about-council/governance/Annex%204-2%20-%20Protocol%20Members%20of%20Public%20Speaking_1.pdf
mailto:communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF THE CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or other

registrable or non-registrable interests from Members in respect of any item to
be considered at the meeting.

DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 5 -
36)

Members are requested to determine an application for a premises licence
where the authority has received relevant representation.



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Item 3
07 January 2026

DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

Head of Service: Rod Brown, Head of Housing & Community
Report Author Paul Holliday

Wards affected: Auriol Ward;

Appendices (attached): Appendix 1  Application

Appendix 2 Plan of premises
Appendix 3 Representation

Appendix 4 Location Plan

Summary

Members are requested to determine an application for a premises licence where the
authority has received relevant representation.

Recommendation (s)

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make a
decision at the end of the hearing after all relevant parties have been
given the opportunity to speak. Members must give full reasons for
their decision.

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to have regard
to the relevant representations made during the consultation period,
and to take such steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:

e To grant the licence as applied for

e To impose additional conditions on the licence which are appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, proportionate and which deal
with the concerns of those making representations; or

e To exclude any of the licensable activities from the scope of the licence; or

e To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor; or

e To reject the application.

1 Reasons for Recommendation

1.1 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must have
regard to its statement of licensing policy and any statutory guidance
issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 5



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Item 3
07 January 2026

1.2 The Council may dispense with holding a hearing if the applicant and all
persons who made valid representations agree that such a hearing is
unnecessary and give notice to the authority to that effect.

Background

2.1 The provision of late night refreshment (the supply of hot food and hot
drink between 11pm and 5am) is a licensable activity under the Licensing
Act 2003. Authorisation from the Council, in its role as the licensing
authority, is required, in order to carry on the activity at a premises within
the borough.

2.2 Under the Terms of Reference adopted by the Council the Sub-Committee
is responsible for the exercise of many of the functions of the Council as a
licensing authority, including determination of applications where
representations have been received.

2.3 The Council may dispense with holding a hearing if the applicant and all
persons who made valid representations agree that such a hearing is
unnecessary and give notice to the authority to that effect.

3 Application

3.1 On 10 November 2025 Cheezious Pizzeria Ltd (“The Applicant”) applied
for a premises licence for the premises known as Pizzeria Roma at 182
Kingston Road, Epsom KT19 OSF to supply late night refreshment both
indoors and outdoors from 23.00 until 01.00 Sunday to Thursday, and until
01.30 on Friday and Saturday, and also Christmas Eve and New Year’s
Eve. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1, and a copy of the
plan of the premises provided is attached at Appendix 2.

3.2  All applications for new Premises Licences must be advertised by the
display of a notice at the premises and by a public notice in the local
newspaper. The licensing department has determined that this application
complies with the public notice requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

Representations

4.1 The Council received one relevant representation from a local resident.
attached at Appendix 3.

4.2  No representations from any responsible authority were received.

4.3 Alocation plan showing the local area is attached at Appendix 4.

Page 6



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Item 3
07 January 2026

5 General principles to be followed

5.1

5.2

5.3

When determining applications, the Sub-Committee is required to carry
out its functions with a view to promoting the licensing objectives, which
are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder;

e Public safety;

e The prevention of public nuisance; and

e The protection of children from harm

In considering the licensing objections the Council must have regard to its
statement of licensing policy, and to the statutory guidance issued under
section 182 Licensing Act 2003.

If granted and unless modified by the Sub-Committee the licence would

be subject to the conditions consistent with Operating Schedule as set out
in section M of the application (Appendix 1).

6 Policy Considerations

6.1

6.2

A copy of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy (December 2018)
has been sent to the Applicant and Interested Parties together with this
report. The Sub-Committee will note there are no policy presumptions
against the grant of the licence.

Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 stresses that in carrying out its
functions, a licensing authority must “have regard to” guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under Section 182. This implies looking at the
guidance, factoring in its relevance and/or weight, if any, as those matters
appear to the licensing authority. Paragraph 9.4 to 9.9 of this guidance
may provide assistance to members of the Sub-Committee in considering
whether the representation are relevant, vexatious or frivolous
representations.

7 Legal Implications

7.1

Decisions on licensing matters engage issues of human rights, in
particular, Article 1 of the First Protocol, the peaceful enjoyment of
possessions, Article 6, the right to a fair hearing, and Article 8, respect for
private and family life. However, interference with Convention rights is
permitted where lawful and necessary in the interests of public safety, the
prevention of disorder or crime, the protection of health and morals or for
the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

Page 7



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Item 3
07 January 2026

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Due regard must also be had to the public sector equality duty enshrined
in Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, which aims to eliminate unlawful
discrimination, having regard to the nine protected characteristics. The
nine protected characteristics are: age, disability, gender reassignment,
marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex and sexual orientation.

All applications for new or varied Premises Licences or Club Premises
Certificates must be advertised by the display of a notice at the premises
and by a public notice in the local newspaper. Pursuant to the Council’s
constitution the Council’s licensing department has determined that there
is a valid application that complies with the requirements of the Licensing
Act 2003.

Applicants may appeal to the magistrates’ court if the licensing authority
has rejected their application for a premises licence. If a licence is
granted, the licence holder may appeal against the imposition of
conditions on that licence, the exclusion of a licensable activity or refusal
to specify an individual as supervisor. Those who made relevant
representations during the course of an application may appeal against
the decision to grant a licence.

Appeal to the magistrates’ court who will hear the matter afresh and will
only overturn a licensing authorities decision if it thinks it is wrong. This
reinforces the importance of well drafted reasons for the decision as the
magistrates court is more likely to uphold a well drafted set of reasons.

Legal Officer’'s comments: When considering licence applications, the
Sub-Committee shall carry out its functions with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are: Prevention of crime and
disorder; Public Safety; Prevention of public nuisance; Protection of
children from harm.

The Sub-Committee must ensure that all licensing decisions have: taken
into account all relevant representations; a direct relationship to the
promotion of one or more of the four licensing objectives; regard to the
Council's statement of licensing policy; regard to the Secretary of State
guidance; there must not be a blanket policy to the extent that it is applied
so rigidly that an exercise of discretion in each individual case is
precluded. Applications must be considered with regard to the principles
of fair process and the Human Rights Act 1998.

The applicant has the right of appeal against the decision made by the
Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day that the applicant is notified, in writing, of the
decision.

Page 8



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Item 3
07 January 2026

8 Background papers
8.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:
J None

Other papers:
e Statement of Licensing Policy, dated 11 December 20180

e Revised guidance issued under section 182 of Licensing Act 2003 -
GOV.UK

Page 9


https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/business/licensing-and-permits/alcohol-and-entertainment/LICENSING%20ACT%202003%20POLICY%202018%20updated%20feb%2024%20with%20RA%20contacts.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

Town Hall

EPSOM X
- RA Epsom
A Surrey, KT18 5BY

www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Schedule 1, Regulation 3
Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we CHEEZIOVUS  P\7ZE RIADT [ P\ZZERlH ROV\IZ\

(Insert name(s) of applicant) b, e s
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Llcensmg Act 2003 for the prenhses EES
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are;making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with sectl()n 12 of the-Llcensmg Act 2003

L R . . ' .‘ ;
Part 1 — Premises details T | S e
b . £
.Y

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference o description

132, KNGSToN  RoAD -

L

Post town | € pSOM Postcode I{——"C\ oS

Telephone number at premises (if any) O 7 t bb 3 6 101 1

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 8 ‘3 0O

Page 11



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability [E’ please complete section (B)

partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited [C] please complete section (B)
liability)

iii as an unincorporated association or [} please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [J please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [ please complete section (B)
d) a charity [[] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [C] please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)
g)  a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [] please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales
ga) . a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [} please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008

(within the meaning of that Part) in an

independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in »

England and Wales

[0 please complete section (B)

* If you are applying 4 a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the IE/

premises for licensable activities; or

L
.

I am making the application pursuant to a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Page 12

[T



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
' Other Title (for
Mr [J Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ et 12 Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, ReV)
Surname First names
Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over [(] Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Page 13



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name  ~Hee2oys PVLERVR D

Address 132, «WNadloN oD
EPSof/\
KV1ao sk

Registered number (where applicable)

16U b94533
Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

UTO  CoMPANY

Telephone number (if any) O "7 8 3 3 3 b 2 o 4
E-mail address (optional) PlZZ ER \ ﬁ H RO M ﬂ Zb%b@ (:| M AlL (

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? I%ﬂ a Il\,llﬂ\ld,, o [1]5)

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? [TTTT 1L 1]

Page 14



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Food Takeaws Cka
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ]
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O O0O0O00obogao

h)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

H K

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 15



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read | (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors [&]
| Day | Start | Finish Both mf
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 16



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) OO0 ]

Day | Start | Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon v

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 18



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors 4
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 19



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place | :
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Erlitinio ]
Day | Start | Finish Both Cl
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
| Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
: for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
| Sun

Page 20



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors =]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (pleése read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

: (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 21



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
G
Performances of Will the perfon_ﬁance of dance take place :
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L] ,
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish | Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 22



Agendg Item 3
Appendix.L
- :

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
falling within (e), (f) or

(®)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Jpdoors [
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
-Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 23



Agenda Item 3
714 Appendix 1

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day | Start Finish Both IE/

, ! 3 ) o -
Mon 1200 012060 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue ‘Z“m '0“‘00

Wed i ° State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
[Z°00 Ol 500 refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

= CHRISTMAS EvE \Zla0 - OfL 30
Z0 0k e 12:00 = 01130 -

> 1 g ] 3 ’ s s -
Fri ‘2‘00 ¥ ‘h Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat IZ: o0 01330 guidance note 6)

Page 24



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises 0
timings (please read guidance note §)
guidance note 7) Off the 0
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both [#]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to these listed in the ¥
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) ':“‘
Fri .
Sat
Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth
Address
Postcode I

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 25



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
& pp IX

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and

inings e e CHRSTMAS EVE 1200-DISY

Day |Start | Finish NYeE 1200 — 0130 -
Mon 117500 |O1:DR

Tee WZQQOFQOD

Wed 17:00]01.9

1 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

- open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur .00 101« (O| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fi o 2:00/01:30

St 12.000\:30

Sun 12100 100%0]

Page 26



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1
M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
GV AL BE TROTPUED — AL REWORDINGS
KPP FoR B pAS .

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance
ROSTERS SO BE DI ﬁ&.ﬁ-ﬂé@ ReGroesTinoC,
BaTRONOS  To -eAVE PREMGES DUETLY

AN Trac 10ead T Pook SHacc pe '
YPORTED + mia0c, PAicatle To —ee—olice
C A‘\}

g e R AUHIORIGEY  ORIES — cnd RECH

e) The protection of children from harm

ol .

Page 27



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. [Q/ )
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. Y
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and D .
others where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be NI{W .
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application.

LV
o I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will .
be rejected. B/
® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work O
checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or

Page 28



_ Agenda ltem 3
S— Ll S 0 gl @pgnc“xl

her. proof of entltlement to work or have conducted an onlme“}rlght to
work check usmé‘ the EIome Ofﬁce onlme rlght to work checkmg '
lkservxce whlch conﬁrmed their' rlght to work | (please see note 15)
I B lnr‘ Ak 1|

L | [ 1Ll PR e L mLr e L 4

v T - 'l‘ iy o] —_— _ﬂ,[‘ T
Signature _ e i[ o !

| s (] |

Date JQ\C\ 11- 7\09\5 l ll

t ~

Copacity D\?\ECT&)R . | | ||‘|

[T N} 5
I 4 [ AN e _J':'r (P, Sl ™ §] 5 . - F

For Jomt apphcatlons, sngnature of 2'“’ appllcant or- 2'J‘d appllcant’s solicitor or other
authonsed agent (please read guldance note 13) If signing on behalf of th'e ﬁpuphcant please
state in what capaclty

i .
| b Bl T I-mn I m 1y - I

Signature
. L

Date : L

Capacity

) | J
o1, =R

Contact name (where not prevxously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this applxcatlon (please read guidance note 14) (

I [

Post town ] || .
_Telephohe number (if. any) | ,I s 5

[ RN |

. | Postcode |

' Iif you woulld prefer'uls to correilsppnd with you by e-miail, your e-mail address (optional)
’ g |

v e S O I D I 1

Page 29



Notes for Guidance

L.

2.

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and

Page 30



Agenda Item 3

5750.0 I Front I

Entrancs

Appendix 2
ire Exit
Pizzeria Roma FR 4620 0
182 Kingston Road | \
Ewell, Epsom C
KT19 OSF Toliet
Dirty
Kitchen
Storage
Slnk Boiler J_\
LI h C I3
Door ~
Storage ™
o
Q_ # OfQ % OJQ # O
elile] [eli[e] [eli[e)
KITCHEN o
o, M
5 NS 7
5| e o
2 3
™S Y
<t Customer Sitting 2110.0
Area
S
Q
=
O «

Page 31



Pizzeria Roma 
182 Kingston Road
Ewell, Epsom 
KT19 0SF 


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Agenda Item 3
Paul Holliday Appendix 3

Subject: FW: Pizzeria Roma Objection

From:

Sent: 01 December 2025 16:24

To: Licensing <licensing@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>
Subject: [Caution External]

Caution: This is an external email and could contain malicious content. Do not open any link or
attachments if you were not expecting them. If the e-mail looks suspicious, please report this via the
'Report Phishing' button found within Outlook.

Subject: Representation — Premises Licence Application for Pizzeria Roma, 182 Kingston Road, Ewell
Dear Licensing Team,

| am writing to submit a formal representation regarding the premises licence application for Pizzeria
Roma, 182 Kingston Road, Ewell, KT19 OSF.

| object to this application on the grounds of the Prevention of Public Nuisance, the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder, and Concerns About Compliance, for the following reasons:

1. Existing antisocial behaviour
There are already regular issues outside the premises, especially in the evenings. Groups of
teenagers gather, drink alcohol, make noise, and leave rubbish and food waste in the area.
Extending the opening hours would likely increase these problems.

2. Noise disturbance, including a loud extraction fan
The extraction fan is already very noisy and often runs late into the night, disturbing residents
and making it difficult to sleep. Longer operating hours will prolong this noise and increase
disruption.

3. Litter and waste issues
Food packaging and rubbish are frequently left around the shop. The bins at the rear are not
always properly managed and sometimes overflow. Additional trading hours will increase
waste and worsen these problems. There is also a water problem with leaking and of flowing
under the building, which is having to be pumped regularly out.

4. Impact on sleep and residential amenity
This is aresidential area, and the proposed late-night hours (up to 01:00-01:30) are not
appropriate. Residents already struggle with noise and disturbance, and later opening would
significantly affect our rest and quality of life.

5. Concerns regarding non-compliance with current permitted hours
The premises already appear to be trading beyond their existing permitted hours. This raises
concerns about their ability to comply with licensing conditions. Extending their hours may
result in further breaches and greater disruption to neighbours.

For these reasons, | strongly object to the extension of late-night refreshment hours at this premises.

Please confirm receipt of this representation.

Page 33



[name redacted] Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3
[address redacted]

Epsom

Kt190

Page 34



DTN = . Agenda ltem 3
X o RNV 22 Appeidi 4

X

NG NS - SN
$ | S /Q’\ O\ A0)Ordnande Survéy,

Enter map title EPSOM X
P @EWELL

BOROUGH COUNCIL

A © Epsom & Ewell District Council
N Scale: 1:1240

Printed on: 2025-12-11 16:18:13 by hollidpl@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
Dagn 25




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



	Agenda
	3 Determination of Application for Premises Licence
	Determination of Premises Licence Appendix 1
	Determination of Premises Licence Appendix 2
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Determination of Premises Licence Appendix 3
	Determination of Premises Licence Appendix 4




